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July 20, 1998

MEMORANDUM TO GROUP LEADERS AND CONSULTANTS

SUBJECT: Breaking Spiral Reinforcement at Cap/Column Connection

As you are aware, Design Memo DM1097 (dated October 13, 1997) requires a detail
showing a break in the spiral reinforcement where the bottom layer of cap steel passes. This
detail was developed with the idea that it would be easier to construct than threading the spiral
through the bottom layer of cap steel. Contractors have expressed that they were not
particularly fond of the detail. Therefore for the time being, detail all bridge plans as per
Design Memo 1097, but add the following note to the appropriate plan sheets:

Note: The Contractor may order WS00 and WS00 as one continuous bar
and not discontinue spiral reinforcement at the cap/column connection as
detailed on this sheet. Determining the length of the alternate reinforcement
shall be the sole responsibility of the Contractor. This alternate
reinforcement may be used at no additional expense the Department.

n

dy R. Cannon
Bridge Design Engineer

cc: Assistant Bridge Design Engineers
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